From: Robin Blois-Brooke <rbb@williamjmarshall.co.uk>

Sent: 18 January 2010 09:27
To: Fitchie, Andrew

Cc: Kilburn, Keith; Steven Bell
Subject: Edinburgh Tram Network
Attachments: 2.pdf

Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act exempt and legally privileged

Andrew

| attach my draft Preliminary Report (Draft A) on certain design issues, which addresses in particular the Bankhead
Drive retaining wall and the Section 7A trackside drainage.

May | suggest that, when you and Steven have considered this draft, you telephone me to discuss this matter further
and to agree the way forward.

Regards
Robin Blois-Brooke

RBB/A.5080

Willlam J Marshall & Partners
Consulting Engineers and Architects
35 Westminster Palace Gardens
Artillery Row

VWestminster

London SW1P 1RR

United Kingdom

Telephone
Facsimile:

Email: rbb@williamjmarshall.co.uk

We take precautions to keep our computer systems free of computer viruses,
however we cannot guarantee that files attached to this email are virus free.
The recipient must therefore satisty himself that the files are safe before
opening them.

If you have received this email in error, please contact us immediately and
do not distribute. This email and attachments are confidential and may be
protected by legal and/or professional privilege.
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